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Also admitted in Massachusetts

March 16, 2018

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  EM-VER-054-170727 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
577 Bell Street, Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On August 21, 2017, the Siting Council acknowledged receipt of Cellco’s notice of intent
to modify its telecommunications facility at 577 Bell Street in Glastonbury, Connecticut.
Cellco’s modifications involved the replacement of antennas and remote radio heads on the
existing tower.

As a condition of the approval, Cellco was required to provide the Council with a letter
stating that it had complied with the recommendations made in the structural report attached to
the exempt modification filing. Attached is a Professional Engineer’s Post Modification Review
Letter verifying that the installation was completed according to that structural report.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

s Frist—

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Attachment
Copy to:
Tim Parks
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Experience Structural Expertise

March 15, 2018

InSite Wireless Group LLC
1199 North Fairfax Street, Suite 700
Alexandria, VA 22314

ATTENTION: Mikala Charron

REFERENCE: Post Modification Review Letter (B&P Job # 18313.007)
EM-VER-054-170727

CARRIER INFO: Co-Locate Applicant: Verizon Wireless
Carrier Site Name: Stuyvesant Campus 3_RSC
Carrier Site Number: NA

IWG INFO: IWG Site Number: CT901 Hoadley Tower (Verizon Wireless)
IWG Site Name: Glastonbury
SITE DATA: Latitude: 41.7338 Longitude: -72.5497

Address: 577 Bell Street, Glastonbury, CT 06033
104 ft. Self-Support Tower

We are pleased to submit this ‘Post Modification Review Letter’ for the review of the aforementioned
104 ft. Self-Support Tower structure in which a structural modification for Verizon Wireless’ proposed
loading was installed. We performed a review of the close-out documentation prepared by the
contractor for the installed modifications per the modification drawings prepared by Bennett & Pless
dated 1/20/2017. Bennett & Pless did not visit the site and the review is based on the documentation
provided mentioned above.

The installation is within general conformance to the modification drawings and no exception is taken to
the installation as detailed in this report.

Bennett & Pless Inc. makes no warranties, expressed or implied, in connection with this report, and
disclaims any liability arising from the ability of the existing structure to support the design loads for
which it was originally designed. Bennett & Pless Inc. will not be responsible whatsoever for or on
account of, consequential or incidental damages sustained by any person, firm, or organization as a
result of any data or conclusions contained in this report. The maximum liability of Bennett & Pless
pursuant to this report will be limited to the total fee received for preparation of this report.

We appreciate the opportunity of providing our continuing professional services to you. If you have any i
questions or need further assistance on this or any other projects please call us anytime. s
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